
October 12, 2018 

MEMORANDUM TO: 

FROM:  

SUBJECT: 

Jennivine Rankin 
Licensing Branch 3 
Division of Licensing, Siting and Environmental Analysis 
Office of New Reactors 

Tamsen Dozier, Environmental Project Manager /RA/ 
Licensing Branch 3 
Division of Licensing, Siting and Environmental Analysis 
Office of New Reactors 

FORTHCOMING CLOSED MEETING WITH TENNESSEE 
VALLEY AUTHORITY (TVA) 

DATE & TIME: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 
1:00 p.m. - 2:00 p.m. (EST) 

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
One White Flint North 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, Maryland 

PURPOSE: To share with TVA tribal concerns regarding protection of cultural 
resources at the CRN Site and tribal participation in TVA’s Section 
106 Consultations under the National Historic Preservation Act 

PARTICIPANTS: Staff from the NRC’s Office of New Reactors (NRO) and Staff from 
the Tennessee Valley Authority   

MEETING CONTACTS: Tamsen Dozier, NRO Jennifer Davis, NRO 
301-415-2272 301-415-3835
Tamsen.Dozier@nrc.gov Jennifer.Davis@nrc.gov
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